

Public Minutes
Student Union Building Steering Committee Meeting
UFV/UFVSUS
September 24th 9am-10am
Abbotsford Campus, S3102

In Attendance: Jody Gordon, Mark Goudsblom, Rick Coppola, Meghan McDonald, Jackie Hogan, Craig Toews
Regrets: Thomas Davies

AGENDA

1. Attendance and Welcome 9:00am

2. Approval Items

2.1 Previous Minutes – August 30th 2015

Action Item: Electronic copy of minutes will be sent to committee for review.

2.2 September 24th 2015 Agenda – approved by consensus

3. Items

3.1 Update on Deficiencies – UFV

- 634 deficiencies have already been resolved to date.
- Door has been put in Career Services with little interruption.
- Women's washroom is done. Painter will be in this week to finish that area.
- Soundproofing will begin with one office to determine if solution is appropriate before moving forward. Once solution is known to work all soundproofing will be scheduled. Acoustic issues have been reported on 3rd floor, through the ceiling tiles. Facilities has applied 4inch insulating layer which resolved the issue and will be applying remainder over the weekend.
- Exterior doors – power issue, within the next two weeks should be resolved.
- Lighting – Sheldon has adjusted atrium schedule to a higher photocell sensitivity to address low lighting issues.

Cellular reception in the building - Ongoing discussions are being held with Telus but don't seem to be moving quickly on getting to a resolution. UFV is applying pressure at higher levels to get action.

Both UFV and SUS recognize poor cellular coverage is very detrimental to the mandate of community building in the SUB.

Action Item: Mark to coordinate testing and logistics of office soundproofing.

4. Adjournment 10:00am